

Central Coast Central Office Intergroup (CCCOI) Central Office Representative (COR) Meeting  
11/14/21

Meeting held via Zoom <https://zoom.us/j/95801240779>

BOD Members attending

X	Jeff L	Board	Chair
	Jon Kelley,	Board	Vice-Chair
	Janice Enns	Board	Treasurer
X	Dick Berg	Board	Secretary
X	Doug Elterman	Board	Literature Chair
X	Jeff Lloyd	Board	Communications Chair
X	Debbie Parrott	Board	Member-At-Large
	Jon Odell	Staff	Central Office Manager
	Chad Cook	Staff	Volunteer Coordinator
	Judy Gabriel	Staff	Newsletter Editor
X	Bob Revel	Staff	Convention Committee
X	Bob Revel	Staff	Webmaster

X = present

COR Members attending

	<i>Name</i>	<i>Group/Meeting</i>	
	Anna P	Mesa	
x	Ellen S	Open Door	
x	Jim K	RAP Sunday Evening	
x	Katie R	Pioneer Group	
	Kofi B	Serenity Group	
x	Linda W	Home Girls BB, LO women's	
	Lisa S	Fredericks Friday Speaker, Los Osos Unity	
	Lori O	Tues Living the Steps	
	Michael C	ABC Group	

x	Mike O	Morning Fantastic
	Paul O	Avila Beach Group
x	Sharon H	Early Risers
x	Shelly B	Women's Big Book
x	Susan W	Sat Women's Group
	Tim P	Talking Heads

X = Present

**Our public relations policy is based on attraction rather than promotion; we need always maintain personal anonymity at the level of press, radio, and film**

**Introductions: All present**

October Birthdays to celebrate: Sharon H, 42 yrs., Congratulations!

**REPORTS: BOARD**

Chairperson – Jeff L. reported that there are two Board openings and several volunteer openings. He stressed that groups use the meeting change forms on the website. The NNL is published every two months starting with the Nov/Dec issue. It is currently on the website. In the month of December literature sales will be sold at a 25% discount.

Vice Chair/District 22 Liaison – Jon emailed a report that Jeff read. The 22nd District Service luncheon was well attended. Jon will attend the 22nd District meeting on November 21, He noted that group numbers need to accompany contributions to the GSO to get credit. Leonard attended the 22nd district Archive meeting in September. Leonard has placed in the office Archives for the 22nd District. The Grapevine has updated its podcasts. The 2022 Convention will be F/F. Finally the 22nd District updated Bylaws will be submitted shortly to groups for approval.

Secretary – Dick B. presented the minutes for the 10/10/21 COR meeting. The minutes were unanimously approved.

Treasurer The financial reports were read by the Secretary. Contributions from January to October 30 were \$ 20,938 from groups and personal contributions were \$ 6475. The current balance in the checking account is \$ 21,393. The treasurer's report was unanimously approved.

Literature – Doug E reported that the shelves were fully stocked, Any missing literature has been backordered.

Communication/Nameless Newsletter/Web – Jeff L. reported that the communications chair is responsible for the website and works in conjunction with the Web Master. Currently he is matching the printed meeting directory with the meetings on the website. The meeting directory can be printed from the website and will be printed at the printers soon. There are over 300 F/F and Hybrid meetings in the county in addition to the Zoom meetings.

Member at Large – Debbie P reported that she has visited the Village Group and distributed some Newcomer packets and NNLs. She expects to attend a Melody meeting soon. More newcomer packets are needed.

## STAFF REPORTS

Office Manager – Jon O visits the office once a week and the office is running smoothly.

Newsletter Editor – Judy is staying on as Editor since the NNL will be published every two months.

Volunteer Coordinator – Chad is recovering from surgery and is available by email and phone. He is still looking for volunteers who would like to be of service.

Webmaster / Convention Liaison – Bob reported that Gerald B. will be the chairman of the Convention. It will be F/F. Bob noted that the website for the 22nd District is doing very well. (Thanks to Bob's considerable work!)

Website, Bob R asked that groups use the online meeting change forms to change or start meetings as that is the fastest way to get the information on the website.

**OLD BUSINESS: Continue with Website and Meeting Guide progress reports.**

**New Business: December Book and Literature Sale at Central Office will be 25%off through the month of December. The NNL Editor Judy G will continue to prepare the NNL every two months. The November/December Newsletter is on the website. The Central Office has Board and Office Volunteer positions currently available. Contact Central Office at 805-5413211 or Chad C at chad@payatech.com**

**Every one is welcome to come to the next BOD meeting on December 1, 2021 where new BOD members will be discussed.**

## COR Members Updates

Anna P	COR	Mesa	AG	
Ellen S	COR	Open Door	LO	Meetings are F/F with social distancing and masks. Ellen is rotating off of the COR position at the end of the year. Thank her for her service.

Jim K	COR	RAP Sunday Evening	SL	All meetings are on Zoom.
Katie R	COR	Pioneer Group	SL	Attendance is down. There will be a Thanksgiving Dinner in the afternoon of Thanksgiving.
Kofi B	COR	Serenity Group	GB	
Lori O	COR	Tues Living the Steps	LO	
Michael C	COR	ABC Group	PR	
Mike O	COR	Morning Fantastic	MB	Meeting has good attendance and meetings are on Zoom
Sharon H	COR	Early Risers	LO	Zoom meetings have more attendees than F/F meetings
Shelly B	COR	Women's Big Book and Saturday Noon group	CA	Meeting doing well.
Susan W	COR	Sat Women's Group	MB	Attendance at Zoom meetings going down while attendance at F/F meetings is going up. Susan will be rotating off of her COR commitment at the end of the year. (Thank her for her service!)
Linda JW		Home Girls BB study		Outdoor meetings going well.

Announcements:

Next COR meeting December 12 at 8:45am <https://zoom.us/j/95801240779>

The meeting was adjourned at 9:30 AM and closed with the Responsibility Pledge – “I am responsible, when anyone, anywhere, reaches out for help, I want the hand of AA always to be there, and for that I am responsible”.

Respectfully Submitted, Dick B. Secretary

## Numbers and Links to Share with Your Groups

### Central Coast Central Office Intergroup (C.C.C.O.I.), Area 93 – District 22

Office located at: 1333 Van Beurden Dr., Suite 102, Los Osos, CA 93402

Mailing address: PO Box 6819, Los Osos, CA 93412-6819

Phone: 805-541-3211 Web: [www.sloaa.org](http://www.sloaa.org)

**To Contribute to the Central Office** Our Venmo account is: @slocentraloffice If donating for a group, please put the name of group, town, and group number if available or note if it is a contribution for a birthday or personal contribution.

- **Central Coast Intergroup Website** (which includes Online AA meetings and Face to Face meetings: <https://www.sloaa.org/>)
- **Literature Sales:** CCCOI is open for literature sales from 12 Noon to 6 PM weekdays and 10 AM to 4 PM Saturday. See the literature page on the website for current stock and prices at <https://www.sloaa.org/aa-literature/>
- **Nameless Newsletter** <https://www.sloaa.org/resources/nameless-newsletter/>
- **County COVID-19 Information** <https://www.emergencyslo.org/en/covid19.aspx>
- **SERVICE SUNDAY – second Sunday of each month:**
  - **SERVICE SUNDAY – Second Sunday of each month**
    - **COR MEETING**
      - Time: 8:45 AM
      - Link: <https://zoom.us/j/95801240779>
      - Meeting ID: 958 0124 0779
      - Password: No Password
    - **DISTRICT 22 COMMITTEE** (GSR Meetings)
      - Time: 10:15 AM
      - Link: <https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89303926186?pwd=TII3OHdGNWlIZXhvM2RQM0FiR2dLUT09>
      - Meeting ID: 893 0392 6186
      - Password: 121212
    - **DISTRICT 22 CONVENTION PLANNING**
      - Time: 12 Noon
      - Link: <https://zoom.us/j/435033231?pwd=U2dvNk9TclhtRXM5bU9laDV0UXk2dz09>, Password 000000 (6 zeros) Meeting ID 435033231